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MEMORANDUM FOR:
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FROM:
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SUBJECT:	 A. Bronius BERZANSKIS
B. Jonas BERZANSKIS
C. Jonas STANKAITIS
D. Karl SPRINGS
E. Tadeusz ZAGOREWICZ

REFERENCE:
	

°GC-91-50768 dated 22 March 1991 via LSS
2-Way Memo dated 26 March 1991

1. The information contained in this memorandum HAS NOT BEEN
COORDINATED with the appropriate DO Components. Prior to passing
any information in this memorandum to OGC, Lss must obtain
approval from the following component(s): SE/EE/P.-

2. An extensive search of the files and indices of the
Directorate of Operations surfaced the following information on
one Thadeusz A. ZagoreWics possibly identifiable with Subject E.

3. One Thadeusz A. Zagorewics 	 DPOB:
21 June 1922, Lodz,'POland, was a	 xo employe	 n Austria in
March 1949. Zagorewics was an informant (Code Number 5887) for
the 430th CIC Detachment and Detachment 35, Voecklabruck Field
Office located in Austria. He formerly worked for the DP
Information Center also located in Voecklabruck. Zagorewics was a
Polish Intelligence agent during World War II (NFI).
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